

Jennifer Lara

Registered Nurse

San Antonio, TX 78233

jngarcia_8264@yahoo.com

+1 210 801 2841

Quick and eager to learn new skills. Total nursing experience 8 years with 3 of those as an LVN in the ER and 5 years as an RN in ER. I have worked both Hospital and Freestanding facilities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN

Prestige Emergency Room - San Antonio, TX

February 2020 to Present

Charge and triage nurse. Ordering supplies. Patient call backs. Registration. Running lab work. EKGs. Coordinating follow up appointments for patients.

RN

St. Luke's Baptist Hospital - San Antonio, TX

August 2016 to February 2020

Staff and triage nurse.

LVN

Dimmit Regional Hospital - Carrizo Springs, TX

August 2013 to August 2016

Staff nurse

Education

Associate Degree Nursing in Nursing

Southwest Texas Junior College - Uvalde, TX

August 2014 to May 2016

LVN in Nursing

Southwest Texas Junior College - Uvalde, TX

August 2011 to May 2013

Skills

- Nursing
- Medication administration
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

Basic Life Support (BLS)

August 2020 to August 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

January 2020 to January 2022